David Barthelmy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

John Betts <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Tuesday, September 05, 2017 10:33 AM

webmineral@gmail.com

New minerals: VOLBORTHITE from Milpillas, and the Best Minerals of July

New minerals are now online at johnbetts-fineminerals.com

This week I modified the weekly update of new minerals:

One page features 48 VOLBORTHITE specimens from the Milpillas Mine, Mexico.
The other page features the best minerals posted in July when many collectors were
traveling on vacation.

The minerals are now available for viewing at these 2 pages:
New Listings Page 1a (over $50)
New Listings Page 1b (under $50)

or cut-and-past these links into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

NOTE:

THE NEW MINERALS ARE ONLY ACCESSIBLE VIA THE LINKS ABOVE.
The minerals are not added to the locality and mineral galleries until they are online
for a week.

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025
212-678-1942

See what's happening on our Facebook page:
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